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Glenn Cunnington

From: ESA Aurora (MNRF) <ESA.Aurora@ontario.ca>
Sent: July-27-18 15:19
To: Tristan Knight
Cc: Bev Wicks; 217-066 IBI Peel Region Airport Rd King & Huntsmill
Subject: RE: information request

Hello Tristan 

MNRF Aurora District has a high volume of requests and the backlog is several months, hence the delay in responding. 

Based on what has been shared by the Region of Peel, this information request is no longer required. 

Please confirm. 

Thank you 

Mark Heaton 
OMNRF Aurora 

From: Tristan Knight [mailto:tristan@rsenviro.ca]  
Sent: March 20, 2018 9:17 AM 
To: ESA Aurora (MNRF) <ESA.Aurora@ontario.ca> 
Cc: Bev Wicks <bev@rsenviro.ca>; 217-066 IBI Peel Region Airport Rd King & Huntsmill <217-066@rsenviro.ca> 
Subject: information request 

Good Morning,

RiverStone Environmental Solutions Inc. has been retained to prepare Natural Environment Report to support
Schedule Environmental Assessment associated with improvements to Airport Road between King Street and
Huntsmill Drive in the Town of Caledon. By way of this email we request information fromMNRF regarding
records of species at risk and natural heritage features that may be available for the study area or adjacent lands.
Please see the attached Information Request Form and map of the study area.

Thank you,
Tristan.

___
Tristan Knight M.E.S., M.Sc.
Ecologist Botanist
RiverStone Environmental Solutions Inc.
47 Quebec Street, Bracebridge, ON P1L 2A5
Cell 905.452.4303
Main Office 705.645.9887 Fax 888.857.4979
Southern Ontario Toll Free 1.866.766.7160
www.rsenviro.ca
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4.1  Wetlands 

4.2  Environmentally Significant Areas 
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4.3  Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest  
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5.1 Inventory Methodology 
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5.2 Vegetation Community Findings  
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5.3 Flora Species Findings 
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5.4 Fauna Species Findings  
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5.5 Wildlife Movement Corridors 
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6.1 Methodology 
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6.2 Watercourse and Headwater Drainage Features Crossings Assessment 
Results 
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6.3 Fish Community 
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6.4 Benthic Invertebrates Community  
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6.5 Species at Risk 
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Headwater Drainage Feature Assessment 

Visit 2 (April 12, 2017) 
Photographs 

1 



Crossing 4: View west of the crossing structure 

Crossing 4: HUM4-B (roadside ditch on east side 
of Airport Road), looking north 

Crossing 4: HUM4-B (roadside ditch on east side 
of Airport Road), looking south 2 



Crossing 4: HUM4-C, or view  east of the crossing structure 

3 



Crossing 5: HUM5-A (roadside ditch on west 
side of Airport Road), looking north 

Crossing 5: HUM5-A (roadside ditch on west 
side of Airport Road), looking south 

Crossing 5: HUM5-B (roadside ditch on east side 
of Airport Road), looking south 

Crossing 5: HUM5-B (roadside ditch on east side 
of Airport Road), looking north 

4 



Crossing 5: HUM5-C, or view  south-east of the crossing structure 

5 



Crossing 6: HUM6-A (roadside ditch on the west side of Airport Road),  looking north 

Crossing 6: HUM6-A (roadside ditch on the west side of Airport Road),  looking south 

6 



Crossing 6: HUM6-B (undefined  feature on the west side of Airport Road),  or looking west from the 
crossing structure 

7 



Crossing 6: HUM6-C (roadside ditch on east 
side of Airport Road), looking north 

Crossing 6: HUM6-C (roadside ditch on east side of Airport Road), 
looking south 

Crossing 6: HUM6-D (swale on east side of Airport Road), or looking 
south-east from the crossing structure 

Crossing 6: HUM6-C (roadside ditch on east 
side of Airport Road), looking north-west 
from King Street towards Airport Road 
along HUM6-C 

8 



Headwater Drainage Feature Assessment 

Visit 3 (June 1, 2017) 
Photographs 

9 



Crossing 4: HUM4-A (roadside ditch on west side of 
Airport Road), looking north 

Crossing 4: HUM4-A (roadside ditch on west side of 
Airport Road), looking at the crossing structure 

Crossing 4: HUM4-B (roadside ditch on east side of 
Airport Road), looking north 

Crossing 4: HUM4-C (swale on east side of Airport 
Road), or looking east from Airport Road 

10 



Crossing 5: HUM5-A (roadside ditch on west side of 
Airport Road), looking north from crossing structure 

Crossing 5: HUM5-A (roadside ditch on west side of 
Airport Road), looking north from crossing structure 

Crossing 5: HUM5-B (roadside ditch on east side of 
Airport Road), looking south from crossing structure 

Crossing 5: HUM5-C (swale on east side of Airport 
Road), looking south-east in direction of the swale 11 



Crossing 6: HUM6-A (roadside ditch on west side of 
Airport Road), looking north from crossing structure 

Crossing 6: HUM6-B (undefined feature on west side 
of Airport Road), looking west from crossing 
structure 

Crossing 6: HUM6-B (undefined feature on west side 
of Airport Road), looking west from crossing 
structure 

Crossing 6: HUM6-C (roadside ditch on east side of 
Airport Road), looking north from crossing structure 

12 



Crossing 6: HUM6-D (swale on the east side of Airport Road), looking east from 
crossing structure 

13 



 

Addendum: Aquatic Habitat Crossing 
Assessment

Municipal Class Environmental Assessment
Airport Road from King Street to Huntsmill Drive, Town of Caledon

Natural Environment Existing Conditions Report

April 05 2018
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Background:
On March 9th 2018 the Region of Peel together with the Toronto and Region Conservation 
Authority (TRCA), IBI Group, and the Credit Valley Conservation Authority (CVC) conducted a 
site visit to Airport Road between King Street to Huntsmill Drive as part of the ongoing Municipal 
Class Environmental Assessment study. The project study area is located in the main (northern 
portion) and west (southern portion of the study area) Humber River Subwatersheds. A small 
central portion of the study area is situated in the Credit River Watershed (Figure 16a). This 
portion was not originally characterized in terms of the aquatic habitat and communities existing 
conditions. During the site visit, an additional watercourse, within the CVC portion of the study 
area, was identified for aquatic habitat assessment. Attached is a summary of the natural 
environmental existing conditions.  The additional watercourse from now on will be referred to 
as crossing 7.

Crossing 7 (245 meters south of Old Baseline Road HWY12)
Crossing 7 is located approximately 250 meters south of Old Baseline Road between crossings 
4 and 5 (Figure 16a).  Water flows downstream from northeast to southwest direction and
crosses Airport Road through a box culvert (2m wide by 1m high) (Figure 16b). Upstream of 
Airport road, the watercourse terminates and is presumably piped underground stemming from 
a wetland.  Downstream of Airport road, the watercourse collects drainage from road side 
ditches running parallel to Airport Road.  As it exits the box culvert it flows in the southwest 
direction and travels through a series of private properties, agriculture fields and wetland 
features.  The watercourse continues to flow parallel to Old Base Line Road and branches in the 
southeast direction prior to Mountainview Road where it continues to meander through wetland 
features and agricultural fields (Figure 16c). A branch of the watercourse continues to flow 
parallel to Old Base Line Road eventually crossing it approximately 500 meters downstream of 
Mountainview Road and continues to flow parallel to Old Base Line Road. CVC has an aquatic 
sampling site (501130012) at the intersection of Old Base Line Road and St. Andrews Road.
The watercourse eventually drains to the East Credit River.

Through personal communication with CVC staff during the site visit on March 9th and a second 
site visit on March 20th 2018 as well as through email correspondence, it was confirmed that this 
feature is a watercourse and contributes to downstream features and habitats (fish habitat, 
wetlands and other tributaries).  As such, the head water drainage feature assessment was not 
performed. Given the proposed scope of work (i.e. no road widening), CVC does not feel any 
extensive survey work is required for the feature. Nonetheless it is a regulated watercourse the 
same as crossings 1, 2, and 3.  As such, impacts should be avoided and existing drainage 
maintained.
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Figure 16a: Project Study area and crossing locations. Red box indicates approximate CVC 
watercourse.
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Figure 16b: Crossing 7: (A) Looking upstream towards Airport Road where the watercourse 
crosses underneath the road. (B) Box culvert at Airport road water flowing southwest. (C)  
Standing on top of box culvert looking downstream in the southwest direction.  Watercourse is 
flowing through private residential property (D) View of wetland on private property downstream 
of box culver



Figure 16c: Credit Valley Conservation mapping of Crossing 7















evaluating the potential for features within an area of interest to 
function as habitat for species considered potentially present rather than searching for live specimens
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Appendix 4: Table 2. Results of desktop screening and on-site assessment for species of conservation interest. RIVERSTONE ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS INC.

Step 1
(Desktop):
Rationale for
considering

Area of Interest (AOI) Adjoining Lands (AL)

Snapping Turtle Chelydra serpentina range map YES, suitable wetland and/or aquatic communities may be present. YES, suitable wetland and/or aquatic communities may be present. POSSIBLE, impacts to wetlands and surrounding communities may
result in negative impacts to species and their habitats.

Eastern
Ribbonsnake

Thamnophis sauritus range map YES, open canopy areas adjacent to wetlands are present. YES, open canopy areas adjacent to wetlands are present. POSSIBLE, impacts to wetlands and surrounding communities may
result in negative impacts to species and their habitats.

Wood Thrush Hylocichla mustelina range map YES, areas with well developed understorey within deciduous and/or
mixed forest may be present.

YES, areas with well developed understorey within deciduous and/or
mixed forest may be present.

YES, tree removal may result in negative impacts to individuals and
their habitats.

Eastern Wood
Pewee

Contopus virens range map YES, suitably sized area of intact forest is present. YES, suitably sized area of intact forest is present. YES, tree removal may result in negative impacts to individuals and
their habitats.

Monarch Danaus plexippus range map YES, both natural and anthropogenic openings in canopy could provide
suitable breeding and foraging habitat.

YES, both natural and anthropogenic openings in canopy could provide
suitable breeding and foraging habitat.

YES, loss of species host plants (Milkweed) has the potential to
negatively impact species.

Special Concern (Provincially): status from Species at Risk in Ontario List (O Reg 230/08); updated November 2018

Step 4:
Is there potential for the species, its habitat, or ecological community
to be negatively impacted by the activities that would be permissible
within the AOI?

Step 2 (Desktop):
Do site specific attributes (e.g., ecological system and landscape configuration) assessed from aerial photography and other information
sources indicate that potential habitat or communities might be present?

Scientific NameCommon
Name1

1Shaded rows denote species or communities for which negative impacts have been deemed possible. Natural Environment Impact Assessment Airport Road (King to Huntsmill)




